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MEMO

Date:  June 9, 2025

To: Commissioners Court

From: Clarence Daugherty, P,E., Director of Engineering

Subject:      Supplemental Agreement with TxDOT for Payment of Contribution for ROW and Utility 
Relocations

TxDOT is converting some old agreements to conform to their later policy of having fixed amounts for local 
governments to pay for their contribution for ROW acquisition and utility relocations on State projects. Of 
course, TxDOT no longer requires local government participation. However, we have an agreement with 
TxDOT that preceded that new policy for the US 75 widening at FM 455/White St in Anna. That old 
agreement required the County to pay any overruns or get reimbursed for underruns. 

TxDOT is offering us the opportunity to enter into a supplemental agreement that limits the County to the 
$370,000 that the County has already paid. Once we enter into that agreement the project can be closed 
out and no other activity will occur.

Action Recommended: It is recommended that the Commissioners Court approve the attached 
agreement with TxDOT and authorize the County Judge to execute the agreement. 


